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Please note the following questions and subsequent  responses:

Q1. Regarding the East Street bridge, when was the last time scour analysis was performed?
Is the report available?

A1. DOT 2014 and 2016 inspection reports did not include scour analysis.

Q2. Original construction of the East Street bridge is from 1900 , does the bridge have
historical significance?

A2. The bridge is adjacent to a City park. The aesthetics of the bridge will be a consideration
of the selection of the bridge structure.

Q3. Is there a recent Load Rating available for the East Street bridge?
A3. DOT 2014 and 2016 inspections did not include load rating.

Q4. Regarding the East Street bridge, does the City have any concerns about removing the
center pier and making it a single span bridge?

A4. No.

Q5. Is there a recent Load Rating available for the Mellen Street bridge?
A5. DOT 2014 and 2016 inspections did not include load rating.

Q6. What is the utility under the Mellen Street bridge?
A6. Utility in question is a water main.

Q7. Regarding the Mellen Street bridge, when was the last time scour analysis was
performed? Is the report available?

A7. DOT 2014 and 2016 inspection reports did not include scour analysis.
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Q8. Regarding the Lake Avenue bridge, is the preliminary Application available?
A8. The preliminary application for all three bridges are available for immediate download

from the the City of Bristol website via the following link:
https://ct-bristol2.civicplus.com/Bids.aspx?BidID=795

Interested firms are reminded that in addition to the preliminary applications cited
above, the City has also made available for review a study of the Pequabuck River
completed in 2015, with access to the report made available through the Purchasing
Department.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Roger D. Rousseau
Purchasing Agent
Tel. (860) 584-6195
Fax (860) 584-6171
purchasing@bristolct.gov

Attachments: Acknowledgment Form (1 page)
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City of Bristol, Connecticut
Acknowledgment: Receipt of Documents

RFQ Number: 2P19-062
Title: Bridge Design Services

Addendum 02

Please take a moment to acknowledge receipt of the attached documents.  Your compliance
with this request will help us to maintain proper follow-up procedures while ensuring that all
recipients have the opportunity to submit proposals.

Date Addendum 02 was issued November 20, 2018

Date Addendum 02 was received ____/____/____

Do you plan to submit a proposal? Yes_____     No_____

PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Company name: _______________________________________________

Address: _______________________________________________

City/Town & zip code: _______________________________________________

Phone: _______________________________________________

Fax: _______________________________________________

Email: _______________________________________________

Received by: _______________________________________________

Note: Faxed acknowledgments are requested!
FAX (860) 584-6171

A cover sheet is NOT necessary.
IMPORTANT: DO NOT FAX PROPOSALS.

PROPOSALS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN SEALED PACKAGES


